

MMP Deck (Fiscal deck only)

From: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Lewis, Brian (MOF)" <brian.lewis@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Esmail, Selena (MOF)" <selena.esmail@ontario.ca>, "Birks, Ryan (MOF)" <ryan.birks@ontario.ca>, "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>, "Inglis, Liane (MOF)" <liane.inglis@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 05 Feb 2017 16:24:40 -0500
Attachments: MMP and Cabinet Shell_v8.pptx (1.38 MB)

Scott, others;

As I know folks are quickly gearing up for an evening of pigskin, thought I'd just send out the revised fiscal update deck as it currently exists, based on input received over the weekend and today. TBS continues to develop the back half of the deck that focussing on scaleable initiatives and investments. We're also still waiting for a slide on program review from them.

In case folks want an early morning review and opportunity to make edits, here is the working version at this point.

Tim